

County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2018 Legislative Session

Legislative day # 13

RESOLUTION NO. 134 - 2018

Introduced by: Chairperson at the request of the County Executive

A RESOLUTION confirming the reappointment of Edgar Zepp, IV to the Plumbing Advisory Board.

Introduced and read first time on October 1, 2018.

By order Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

Read for a second time and a public hearing held on October 15, 2018.

By order Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted , Adopted with amendments \_\_\_, Failed \_\_\_, Withdrawn \_\_\_ by the County Council on October 29 2018.

Certified by Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN ALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language. Strike-out indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.



# EDGAR ZEPP, IV

## SUMMARY

An established professional in the plumbing community serving as the President of a successful family-owned local plumbing company, Zepp Plumbing & Heating, Inc.; as well as the current President of the Howard County PHCC and past President of the Maryland PHCC. Committed member of the Howard County community as a resident for 45 years and a volunteer firefighter for 37 years. Provides well-informed guidance for proper plumbing practices, while maintaining an open-mind to accurately address the needs of the local public.

## EXPERIENCE

- HCPHCC** **2002-Present**  
*President*
  - Maintain a relationship between the master plumbers of Howard County, Maryland state, and Howard County Inspectors for a high level of ethics to protect Howard County homeowners.
- MPHCC BOARD OF DIRECTORS** **1998-Present**  
*Board Member*
  - Direct the association on current code, specialty products, plumbing trade events, and legislation.
  - Active member of the Apprenticeship Board.
- MPHCC** **1996-1998**  
*President*
  - Presided over monthly board meetings, trade shows, and training seminars for members.
- MPHCC APPRENTICESHIP SCHOOL** **1991-1995**  
*Instructor*
  - Trained apprentices on the necessary skills and techniques required to become a licensed Journey Plumber.
- ZEPP PLUMBING & HEATING, INC.** **1976-Present**  
*President (2000-Present)*
  - Responsible for day-to-day business operations of plumbing company, including preparing proposals, completing residential contract work, and managing and educating employees.
  - Serve as plumber within company since establishment in 1976.

## LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Backflow Professional* **1994-Present**
- Maryland State Master Plumber / Gas Fitter* **1988-Present**
- WSSC Licensed Plumber and Gas Fitter* **1988-Present**

## ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- FDVFD BOARD OF DIRECTORS** **2002-Present**  
*Secretary, Board Member*
- FIFTH DISTRICT VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT (FDVFD)** **1980-Present**  
*Firefighter, President*
  - Volunteer firefighter since 1980.
  - Served as President 1997-1999.

## EDUCATION

- MPHCC APPRENTICESHIP SCHOOL** **1982-1986**
  - Graduated with the second highest grade with Journeyman license.